CT EMS Advisory Board Education and Training Committee March 19, 2024

Members: M Osborne, J Nadeau, T Harris, J Nemcik, A Bayer, M Hess, D Burich, J Buchbinder, S Marotto, E Ducat, P Clini

OEMS: J Demers, M Zacchera

Guests: P Canning

Excused: J Pierce, N Amato

Topic	Discussion	Action
Call to Order	Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes	
OEMS Update	NREMT ALS Psychomotor Exams going away	
	Practical skillsheet errors fixed up	
CSEMSI	Symposium date change, looking for a new location	
CEMSAB		
CEMSMAC	Minor protocol edits approved to go to commissioner	
	Scope of practice discussion: Supraglottic airways at the BLS level for cardiac arrest	
	(region 3 proposal)	
	- Requirement for ETCO2	
	- Non-inflating type	
Protocols		
IFT	Continuing to write protocols	
Legislative	Bill that would introduce glucagon at the BLS level	
(& Pending Bills)		
Regulation Review	In progress	
MIH	MIH Conference canceled	
	DSS concerns about Medicaid costs a few years down the road	

Mission Lifeline Zoom meeting 4/4 3pm Working with services to involve them early Working on cath lab experience opportunities Developing an educational module on STEMI Reviewed Middlesex Health EMSI Course Application Desire to have a standard/rubric for evaluating candidate EMSi programs Discussion of expectations regarding student teaching. There are concerns about how much regulatory authority is for enforcement Exam Questions – BLS/ALS - updates to match newest protocol update 2025 NCCR Update - Not planning to specify topics/content beyond what the NCCR does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when submitting recertification applications to NREMT Trello will no longer be free for larger groups like ours. Looking for an alternative document sharing option Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t	Data		
Working on cath lab experience opportunities Developing an educational module on STEMI Reviewed Middlesex Health EMSI Course Application Desire to have a standard/rubric for evaluating candidate EMSi programs Discussion of expectations regarding student teaching. There are concerns about how much regulatory authority is for enforcement Exam Questions – BLS/ALS - updates to match newest protocol update 2025 NCCR Update - Not planning to specify topics/content beyond what the NCCR does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when submitting recertification applications to NREMT New Business Trello will no longer be free for larger groups like ours. Looking for an alternative document sharing option Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t	Old Business	Mission Lifeline Zoom meeting 4/4 3pm	
Developing an educational module on STEMI Reviewed Middlesex Health EMSI Course Application Desire to have a standard/rubric for evaluating candidate EMSi programs Discussion of expectations regarding student teaching. There are concerns about how much regulatory authority is for enforcement Exam Questions – BLS/ALS - updates to match newest protocol update 2025 NCCR Update - Not planning to specify topics/content beyond what the NCCR does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when submitting recertification applications to NREMT New Business Trello will no longer be free for larger groups like ours. Looking for an alternative document sharing option Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t		Working with services to involve them early	
Reviewed Middlesex Health EMSI Course Application Desire to have a standard/rubric for evaluating candidate EMSi programs Discussion of expectations regarding student teaching. There are concerns about how much regulatory authority is for enforcement Exam Questions – BLS/ALS - updates to match newest protocol update 2025 NCCR Update - Not planning to specify topics/content beyond what the NCCR does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when submitting recertification applications to NREMT Trello will no longer be free for larger groups like ours. Looking for an alternative document sharing option Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t		Working on cath lab experience opportunities	
Desire to have a standard/rubric for evaluating candidate EMSi programs Discussion of expectations regarding student teaching. There are concerns about how much regulatory authority is for enforcement Exam Questions – BLS/ALS - updates to match newest protocol update 2025 NCCR Update - Not planning to specify topics/content beyond what the NCCR does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when submitting recertification applications to NREMT New Business Trello will no longer be free for larger groups like ours. Looking for an alternative document sharing option Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t		Developing an educational module on STEMI	
Discussion of expectations regarding student teaching. There are concerns about how much regulatory authority is for enforcement Exam Questions – BLS/ALS - updates to match newest protocol update 2025 NCCR Update - Not planning to specify topics/content beyond what the NCCR does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when submitting recertification applications to NREMT New Business Trello will no longer be free for larger groups like ours. Looking for an alternative document sharing option Info Sharing Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t		Reviewed Middlesex Health EMSI Course Application	approval by OEMS (by J
how much regulatory authority is for enforcement Exam Questions – BLS/ALS - updates to match newest protocol update 2025 NCCR Update - Not planning to specify topics/content beyond what the NCCR does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when submitting recertification applications to NREMT Trello will no longer be free for larger groups like ours. Looking for an alternative document sharing option Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t		Desire to have a standard/rubric for evaluating candidate EMSi programs	
2025 NCCR Update - Not planning to specify topics/content beyond what the NCCR does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when submitting recertification applications to NREMT New Business Trello will no longer be free for larger groups like ours. Looking for an alternative document sharing option Info Sharing Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when submitting recertification applications to NREMT Trello will no longer be free for larger groups like ours. Looking for an alternative document sharing option Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t		Exam Questions – BLS/ALS - updates to match newest protocol update	
Info Sharing Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t		does. With the change, OEMS will likely eliminate the separate NCCP category for CME approval and instructors/providers will categorize their individual CMEs when	
Mission Lifeline Meeting Details: Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe t	New Business		
	Info Sharing	Date/time: April 4th Location: Virtual/Zoom Registration: https://heart.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMufuispjwtHdW_zbta0VXSJ_J0KVQjVRe	
Adjournment Next Meeting: April 16, 2024 via Zoom	Adjournment	Next Meeting: April 16, 2024 via Zoom	